

Maisha Rahman | Graphic Designer & Illustrator

artbymaisha@gmail.com | www.bymaisha.com | LinkedIn: rahman-maisha

SUMMARY

Experienced graphic design professional, illustrator, and artist with excellent communication, organization, and problem-solving skills; proven to have an exceptional sense of time management. Fit for high-demand, fast-paced work environments requiring quick turnarounds, and accustomed to highly collaborative spaces. Hardworking, detail-oriented, and organized individual, proven to be a reliable member of any team. Persistent in demonstrating professionalism in receiving and providing feedback and constructive criticism.

EXPERIENCE

Information Design Artist | Dubin Research & Consulting - New York, NY | FEB 2022 - MAR 2023

- Designed compelling trial and focus group presentation graphics from complex case evidence, facts, and details
- Created informational, oftentimes original designs and layouts with a strong sense of layout and typography
- Created unique and original vector illustrations and simple to complex animations utilizing Adobe Illustrator and Microsoft PowerPoint
- Demonstrated professionalism in receiving and providing feedback and constructive criticism with team throughout various design tasks
- Collaborated with litigation strategists throughout creative processes to solicit input for the scope of design tasks
- Provided deliverables at a fast and efficient pace, consistent and timely, including on-call graphics needs
- Maintained consistent communication with team members and litigation strategists in order for successful completion of graphics
- Utilized graphic design tools to develop, redesign, and/or edit expert level presentation graphics including Microsoft PowerPoint and Adobe Illustrator

Contract Graphic Designer | Remote | HowTo.Agency - McLeansville, NC | NOV 2020 - FEB 2022

- Conceptualized and designed graphics content for company website as well as social media platforms
- Collaborated with team members including digital marketing manager and copywriter to produce efficient and on-brand high-quality materials
- Provided deliverables at a fast and efficient pace, consistent and timely, including on-the-spot graphic needs
- Worked with corporate clients to conceptualize and produce company assets
- Maintained communication with team members and client(s) for successful completion of projects
- Utilized graphic design tools to develop and edit expert level PowerPoint presentations

Freelance Graphic Designer & Illustrator | Remote | 2018 - 2022

- Conceptualized, designed, and executed custom and original designs and vector graphics including icons and illustrations, editorial design, digital marketing graphics, etc.
- Prepared rough drafts and samples of material, discussed them with clients to solicit input, and implemented necessary revisions
- Met deadlines and provided deliverables at a fast and efficient pace, with quick turnarounds
- Maintained consistent communication with multiple clients at a time
- Utilized PowerPoint, Google Slides, or InDesign to develop custom presentation designs

SKILLS

Industry: Book layout design, branding & identity, digital marketing graphics, editorial design, graphic animation, icon design, information design, layout design, logo design, photo editing, photo manipulation, presentation design, vector illustration

Software: Proficient in Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Adobe Lightroom, Adobe Photoshop; Affinity Designer 2, Microsoft Word, Microsoft PowerPoint

Transferable: Consistency, organization, communication, detail-oriented, teamwork, creativity, time management, quick learner, quick turnarounds, adaptability, efficiency

Other: Digital art, digital illustration, drawing, painting, hand-lettering, photography, video editing

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design | Wayne State University | 2016 - 2020